CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE/ANNUAL FEE

TO: Mr. Donnie Caughman Telephone No. LO|~&545-553Y
Madison County Board of Supervisors
P. O. Box 608
Canton, MS 39046

(Please Supply)

FROM: James Matheny (601) 961-5527, Division Director, Mining and
Reclamation Division
Mississippi Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Geology

DATE: 08/01/13

SUBJECT: Surface Mining Permit Number: P08-033
Anniversary Date: 09/09/13
Acres in Permit: 3.78

The undersigned does hereby declare that the above named operator is conducting
a surface mining operation at the indicated mine location and under the
indicated permit, is abiding by the provisions of the Mississippi Surface
Mining and Reclamation Act and the Rules and Regulations of the Office of
Geology, and is following the mining and reclamation plans approved by the
Office of Geology for said operation.

Operator
Date By
Signature
Official Position
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
STATE OF
COUNTY OF

PERSONALLY APPEARED before me the within name

Who stated that he is of
Title Company

and that, for and on behalf of said company, he executed, signed and delivered
the foregoing instrument as the act and deed of said company and that he was,
at the time of execution authorized to do so.

WITNESS my hand and seal of office of this the day of

Notary Public

My Commission Expires




